
From Malcolm Brice.    Registration Identity Number 20010173  

Copy of my notes for the Open Hearing on 14th March, 2019 

Before starting, I thanked Cllr Alan Brown for telling the Hearing about the NCC's objection to 

the proposed development as that had not really been known before.  I also mentioned that if 

people coming to the Hearing had driven on the M1 from  south of Milton Keynes they would 

have passed a very large logistics building, Altitude, Magna Park, which appears little used , 

questioning the need for proposed development.  

My name is Malcolm Brice and I am representing myself.  I was for 30 years  on Collingtree 

Parish Council and Chairman for 21 of those years.  Throughout that time I have voiced concern 

for the poor air quality in this area.  I objected to the Bovis development application in  this area 

on the same grounds. The Inspector allowed the development  but tried to meet air quality 

concerns by requiring a bund between the development and the M1 and requiring the nearest 

houses to be moved further back from it.  I understand the NBC planners are still dealing with 

the revised application. 

I am here today to continue to voice my concerns about the dangerous level of air pollution in 

this area which can only be made worse if this development goes ahead.  At the end of the 

previous Open Hearing, I asked the Inspectorate Team to try to get the NBC environmental 

experts to take seriously the air pollution danger in this area.   I thank you for the additional 

questions you asked but you may agree the answers are far from definitive.   May I first draw 

your attention to the NBC/SNBC response to ExAQ2.1.23.  This shows the Nox concentration at 

AQMA 6 to be 47ugm3  - way above the legal limit of 40.  In the well-known opinion of Robert 

McCracken QC re the Air Quality Directive 2008/50/EC, conclusion 67 states  - "Where a 

development would in a locality ...make significantly worse an existing breach  .... it must be 

refused. "  The NBC/SNC statement, however, says the overall impact of the proposed 

development on air quality is negligible. How does it justify this ?  If I may now draw your 

attention to 2.1.34, the NBC/SNC response states the Government has said that Northampton 

does not have a persistent air quality problem and is expected to meet the Air Quality Objective 

/EU limit values within the required time frames.   Although this refers to Northampton in 

general, it appears to be being misused to claim that the level of air pollution in this area will 

improve.  In the UK Plan for tackling NO2 concentrations, a government chart suggests the air 

pollution situation will improve but it has already been proved wrong.  It supposes the local air 

pollution figure to be 39ug/m3 in 2018 and decreasing but it is actually above that at 47 ug/m3 

and going in the other direction.  Even the NBC low emissions strategy states it is optimistic so 

how can it be so wrong ?  The answer is easy.  The chart only takes into account the NO2 

figures and ignores PM 2.5 and particulates PM10.  As this is a government chart, I have 

contacted my MP about this and asked her to have it challenged and hopefully revealed as the 

fiasco it is. The reality is that the air pollution level in this area is above the legal limit now and 

can only get worse with increasing lorry traffic.  It appears the NBC folks still haven't taken this 

matter seriously.  They could and should declare this area to be a clean air zone but appear 

unwilling and are therefore failing in their duty of care to the existing residents who will face 

increasing air pollution from this site borne towards them by the prevailing south westerly wind 

In view of the serious concerns expressed recently about the dangers of air pollution to health, it 

seems to me, Sir,  that you and your team are left to decide against this development or to face 

harming the health of people and children in this area for many years. 

Notes of references follow on separate sheet. 





For the attention of Mr David Brock 

Re application by Roxhill (Junction 15) Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for 

the Northampton Gateway Rail Freight Interchange. 

Dear Sir, 

 At the Open Hearing on 19th December, 2108, I stated that the existing poor air quality in 

Collingtree can be easily demonstrated by the difference between a new cream paving slab 

and one exposed to the local air for more than a year.   I attach a photograph to prove that 

point.  The photograph was taken in my garden at  

which is about 400 metres south from the M1 at a point where it is shielded by trees. 

Yours truly, 

Malcolm Brice  
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